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Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>
GLENBROOK 22$
HIGH SCHOOLS .

Northbrook Tower FOIA request

1 message

Courtney Jacquin <c.jacquin@22ndcenturymedia.com> Wed, Jun 8, 2016 at 1:52 PM
To: foia@glenbrook225.0rg

Hi Dr. Williamson,
Attached is a FOIA request. I'm requesting digital copies of the following:

- Internal communication, hiring and discipline files relating to Stuart Snow (all-time)
- Internal communication and files related to Aaron Wolf (1994-present)
- Internal communication and files related to Chris Lundholm (1994-present)

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Looking to get these ASAP, thank you.

Sincerely,
Courtney Jacquin

Courtney Jacquin
Assistant Editor | Glenview Lantern, Northbrook Tower
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22nd Century Media is a premier media organization serving Chicago's and Malibu's affluent suburbs. For a full listing of our publications and office
locations, visit www.22ndcenturymedia.com.
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